Page 1 of 1

Eric Fryson

From: Brooks, Wendy [WEBROOKS@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jeffrey Stone; Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane)

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Confidentiality Request Exhibit C DN 01951-12
Attachments: 10.11.12 GPCs Confidentiality Request Exhibit C DN 01951-12.pdf
A. s/Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee @southernco.com

B. Docket No. 120007-El
C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Confidentiality Request Exhibit C DN 01951-

12,

Wendy Brooks

Gulf Power Company + Corporate Secretary/Treasury
One Energy Place * Pensacola, FL. 32520-0601
Phone: 850.444.6027 « Fax: 850.444 6026

webrooks@southernco.com

10/11/2012
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Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Reguiatony & Pricing Manapr
GULF A
POWER
A SOUTHERN COMPANY
October 11, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 120007-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is Exhibit “C” to Gulf Power Company’s Request for Confidential
Classification filed in the above docket on April 2, 2012 (Document No. 01951-
12). While our records indicate that the original filing included Exhibit C, the

exhibit does not appear in the Commission’s document index for docket 120007-
El on the website. '

Sincerely,

RlA S WA

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

wb
Enclosures

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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EXHIBIT “C”

Line-by-Line/Field-by-Field Justification

Line(s)/Field(s) Justification

Table 3.1-1 This information is entitled to confidential

Page 8 classification pursuant to §366.093(3) (d)

Columns A-I and (e), Florida Statutes. The basis for this
information being designated as confidential

Table 3.1.-2 is more fully set forth in paragraph 2.

Page 9

Columns A-I

Table 3.3-1 This information is entitled to confidential

Page 14 classification pursuant to §366.093(3) (d)

Lines 2-4 and (e), Florida Statutes. The basis for this
information being designated as confidential
is more fully set forth in paragraph 3.

Page 14 This information is entitled to confidential

Line 1 classification pursuant to §366.093(3) (d)
and (e), Florida Statutes. The basis for this
information being designated as confidential
is more fully set forth in paragraph 4.

NOCUMENT KIMBER - DATE

06908 oCTHi &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

o



